
Lincoln County Land Services Committee 
December 11, 2014 
Page 1 of 3 

 
Lincoln County Land Services Committee 

Minutes of Thursday December 11, 2014    2:00 pm 
Lincoln County Service Center, Room #156 

 
Members Present: Julie Allen, Loretta Baughan, Jeff Hetfeld, R. Wayne Plant & Curtis Powell. 
Visitors: Diane Wessel; Land Services Administrator, Sarah Koss; Register of Deeds, Dan Bowers; Zoning Program Manager, June 
Winters; Zoning Program Assistant, Nancy Bergstrom; Corporation Counsel, Randy Scholz; Administrative Coordinator, Robert 
Lussow; County Board Chairman and 6 others.      Supervisors Breitenmoser & Rusch were excused. 
 
1. Call Meeting order - Meeting was called to order by Chairman Powell at 2:00 p.m.  
 
2. Approval of the November 13, 2014 Land Services Committee Minutes – M/S Plant/Baughan to approve the minutes.    

Motion carried all ayes.      
 
3. Public Comment – Earl Welker, Town of Schley Plan Commission, was present and spoke about attending the Wisconsin 

Towns Association convention and particularly about a presentation by Marty Krueger, Chair of the Wisconsin Counties 
Association, about inter-governmental cooperation.    He wanted to talk about a Town being able to opt out of zoning if they 
so choose.   He explained that there are different instances when this can take place those being; a comprehensive revision, a 
petition from the town, and another option that may be in place by the end of this year at the state level giving towns the 
opportunity to opt out.  He is concerned about the current review process for ordinance revisions & he said each town is 
different as far as how involved in zoning they wish to be.    He feels that current zoning lacks standard operating procedures.    
Schley would like to have more input on Land Use Permits that are issued.    He doesn’t feel that there is enough follow-up by 
the county.   Welker said that enforcement of some violations have become issues and is unclear when the County/Town has 
enforcement power.    He feels that these issues are some of the reasons that Schley may wish to go on their own for zoning. 

 
 

REGISTER OF DEEDS 
4. Q&A on ROD Monthly Munis Report – Allen had a question on page 4 regarding total budgeted revenues wondering if the 

budgeted amount is going to be met.    Koss clarified that the budgeted revenue may be shy of the proposed figure even with 
the redaction fees subtracted.    Randy Scholz explained how revenue shortfalls are handled with a contingency fund.   
Baughan asked about that fund and how it was handled which Scholz clarified. 

 
5. Q&A on ROD Monthly Written Report – There were no questions on the written report. 
 
 

LAND SERVICES DEPARTMENT  
 
6. USDA approval of Crop prices for *2015 – Jeremy Irish – Jeremy Irish was present and explained the Crop Prices for crop 

damage in the county.     Irish explained that the Wildlife Damage program exists to cover animal damage (deer, bear, goose 
or turkey) that may be done to commercial crops to abate those problems.   He explained the process of making claims. 
  
M/S Plant/Baughan to approve with the correction that it is for the 2014 Crop Prices (*2015 was a typo on the agenda).  
Motion carried all ayes.    Chairman Powell signed the form for Irish. 
  
 

7. Agency Updates – Peggy Winter, the district conservationist for USDA-NRCS (United States Department of Agriculture-Natural 
Resources Conservation Service), serving Lincoln & Langlade Counties was present & gave Committee members background 
on her position.    She explained what she and her staff are responsible for and the different programs.  She explained those 
programs including:  EQIP (Environmental Quality Incentives Program), CSP (Conservation Stewardship Program), and RCPP 
(Regional Conservation Partnership Program).    She just wanted the Committee to be familiar with the programs available 
through her.   She said that she would try to keep this Committee posted on current issues.   Powell said that quarterly 
updates would be sufficient.  Winter said that she will plan on doing that & coordinate it with Wessel. 

 
 



Lincoln County Land Services Committee 
December 11, 2014 
Page 2 of 3 

 
8. Ordinance Review – Chapter 17 – Wessel said that Daryl Landeau, with North Central Wisconsin Regional Planning is present 

and has been meeting with staff recently to discuss the recommended ordinance updates under their current contract.  
Wessel gave a presentation regarding the current updates as recommended by NCWRPC.     She reviewed “housekeeping” 
issues in cleaning up wording in several different parts of the ordinance mostly for references.   

 
She reviewed some policy considerations which she explained that the Committee needs to decide to what extent, if at all, we 
wish to regulate.   The County isn’t required to regulate these items, but if it does, it can only do so to the extent of state 
standards.   Because this is a decision whether or not the county wants to make a commitment of county resources, she 
wanted deep discussion & direction by this Committee in deciding what to take to the towns.   Those issues include:   
 
Cell towers – (2013 Act 20) Wessel explained the recent legislation & due to that recent legislation limiting local control. 
Nancy Bergstrom, Corporation Counsel, recommended that we adopt Cell Tower regulations by referencing state law so there 
is no conflict.  Wessel pointed out that if we do not have a Cell Tower portion in our zoning (Chapter 17) ordinance there is 
absolutely no control.   There was discussion on the pros & cons of the county adopting regulations or not.  Wessel said that 
currently a Cell Tower is Conditional Use even though Bergstrom pointed out that we basically have no power & it may 
possibly be better to require only a Land Use permit making sure that it meets the state requirements in issuing that permit.   
There was lengthy discussion & the consensus was that we should have it in our ordinance but that ordinance should be to 
follow state minimums and require a Land Use Permit.     The Committee asked Wessel to draft that proposed change.    There 
was discussion on what fee should be charged for a Cell Tower Land Use Permit and Wessel explained the limitations.    There 
was also discussion on financial surety that could be required.   Wessel will move forward with these recommendations to 
bring back to Committee. 
 
Livestock Facility Siting & Expansion – (2006 ATCP 51) Wessel reviewed the current requirements and limitations.   Wessel 
explained what the state standards are and the issues we would have in regulating /not regulating.   It is a very complicated 
confusing issue.      After some discussion it was decided that this item would be discussed at a later meeting. 
 
Wind Siting - (2009 Act 40) Wessel said that this does not require that the counties regulate wind towers.   It is basically the 
same as cell tower regulation in the regard that there is very little local control.    There was discussion on even the need for 
this to be included in our ordinance.   The consensus was also this is not something that would be critical to address at this 
time but may be in the future. 
 
Erosion Control & Storm water Management (2013 Act 20) – We are currently more restrictive than the state minimums so 
there are changes that need to be made.      Bowers feels that the county needs some control over these issues beyond what 
control the state may have.    Bergstrom asked why the state standards are not sufficient and Bowers explained that they are 
sufficient but administration & enforcement at the state level of those standards is lacking.     If we have local regulation, it is 
more to have local “enforcement” of state standards.   Baughan asked for clarification of which state agency regulates this 
and Bowers explained that it is under the DNR.     Powell said that this should be re-visited and Baughan felt that this is not 
something that needs to be regulated at the county level.   Consensus was that this is something that should be left to the 
state at this time. 
 
Wessel reviewed the Land Use Considerations that NCWRPC has reviewed and Wessel recommended that in January & 
February we hold open houses to get town & public input.    These issues being:  definitions, permitted uses & zoning districts 
that NCWRPC is recommending clarification or changes.   She briefly reviewed a little bit about each of these.    Powell said we 
need to find a way to simplify/clarify this review process for the Committee and Bergstrom said that more discussion needs to 
take place with the Committee so that they understand it completely before throwing it out for public review.   Allen agreed 
that they need more comparisons indicating; what we currently have in place, what is a problem and what are the 
options/recommendations for a remedy.    Baughan had some suggestions on how to simplify the process but Landeau 
pointed out that in some instances there are several options/remedies and it is not that easy to portray for review.    
Bergstrom said that there needs to be more emphasis & discussion on where the problems are to begin with. 
 
Chairman Powell called for a short break at 3:55 p.m.     The meeting reconvened at 4:03 p.m.  
 
 
 



Lincoln County Land Services Committee 
December 11, 2014 
Page 3 of 3 

 
9. Prioritize review of Chapters 18, 20, 21, 22 – Chairman Powell suggested that this item be laid over until the next meeting to 

allow for adequate discussion time.    Committee moved on to item 10. 
 

10. Proposed changes to Targeted Runoff Management Grant Program – Wessel explained the memo she had included in the 
packets and said that due to a change in legislation she wanted the Committee to be aware of the changes to see if they had 
any comments on the issue.    There was no comment or formal action at this time. 
 

11. Extension of Soil & Water Resource Management Cost Share – Wessel explained that previously this had only required 
Department Head approval but now requires Committee approval.     She explained the projects that require the funds to be 
carried over to next year. 
 
M/S Baughan/Allen to approve extension of Soil & Water Resource Management Cost Share funds.  Motion carried all ayes. 
 

12. Department Report – Wessel briefly reviewed the department report that was included in the packets.   She explained that we 
may be more competitive for a USGS grant for the LiDAR if we were requesting less than the maximum.   There were no 
questions from the Committee on the Compliance Report or Budget Reports in their packets. 

 
13. Approval of 2015 Zoning fee schedule – There are no fee changes at this time & this is just a formality as annual approval by 

Committee is required by ordinance.   M/S Allen/Hetfeld to approve as presented with the option to make changes later in 
the year if necessary.   Motion carried all ayes. 
 

14. Approval of 2015 LSC meeting schedule – The Committee reviewed the proposed meeting/public hearing schedule for 2015.    
 

15. Confirm next meeting/public hearing date – January 8, 2014 -   Date confirmed.    
 
16. Convene into CLOSED SESSION pursuant to sec. 19.85(1)(c), Stats., for considering employment, promotion, compensation or 

performance evaluation data of any public employee – At 4:14 p.m.  M/S Plant/Baughan to convene into closed session with 
Randy Scholz & Diane Wessel to remain in the room with the Committee.    Roll call vote – Hetfeld-aye, Plant-aye, Allen-aye, 
Baughan-aye, Powell-aye. 

1) Land services Administrator Evaluation 
 
17. Reconvene into OPEN SESSION and take any action necessary on item(s) discussed in closed session –    M/S Plant/Allen to 

reconvene into open session at 4:24 p.m.    Roll call vote was all ayes.       
 
 M/S Plant/Baughan for Wessel to receive a step increase.   Motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
18. Adjourn – M/S Allen/Hetfeld to adjourn at 4:25 p.m.    Motion carried all ayes. 

 
Minutes prepared by June Winters 


